
 

 

 

 

7 November 2014 

 

 

 

Joshua Grainger 

fyi-request-2157-6052dc6c@requests.fyi.org.nz 

 

Ref: OIA 0626 

 

Dear Mr Grainger 

 

Thank you for your email of 7 November 2014 requesting, under the Official Information Act 1982, 

the following information in follow up to your recent Official Information Act request: 

 

“* all documents relating to the decision in 2010 to split IPG into two components, including 

any review documents that lead up to the making of this decision. I am not interested in any 

staff consultation information at this stage. 

 

* I would also like to explicitly request the names of the two entities that IPG split into. It 

seems a bit silly that there's an organisation resulting from the IPG split so secret that we 

cannot even know its name.” 

 

Your request is being processed in accordance with the Official Information Act 1982. If you have any 

enquiries regarding your request, you may contact us via email at oia@mbie.govt.nz or 

 

Alan Witcombe 

Manager, Ministerial Services 

Organisational Strategy and Support 

Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment 

PO Box 3705 

Wellington 6140 

 

Your email was received on 7 November 2014 and a response will be sent to you as soon as possible. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 
Alan Witcombe 

Manager, Ministerial Services 

Organisational Strategy and Support 


